

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification: TOP SECRET/~~

~~Classified By:~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6)

Thank you so much for getting back to us on this, [redacted] We appreciate the quick turn! You already probably know this, but we will be eager to see any future information you might receive on this topic! Thank you again!!

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i);
(b)(6)

From: [redacted]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:49 PM

To: [redacted]

Cc: [redacted]

(b)(3):10
USC 424;
(b)(3):50
USC
3024(i);
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification: TOP SECRET/~~

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Following up on our phone discussion, here is my attempt to answer your questions. I hope this helps, and let me know if I missed any out any of your questions.

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c)